



State of Vermont
Department of Environmental Conservation

AGENCY OF NATURAL RESOURCES

RECEIVED JUN 06 2008

Wastewater Management Division
103 South Main St., The Sewing Building
Waterbury, Vermont 05671-0405

Phone: (802) 241-3822
Fax: (802) 241-2596

June 2, 2008

Joseph A. Brown, PE
Vice President of Sales and Marketing
Roth Global Plastics, Inc.
P.O. Box 245
Syracuse, NY 13211

RE: Rebranding of Fralo Tanks

Dear Mr. Brown,

Based on your letter of March 26, 2008 the following Roth MultiTank Models meet the requirements of Appendix 3-A of the Wastewater System and Potable Water Supply Rules (Rules), effective September 29, 2007 for use as septic tanks in Vermont.

RMT-300-40	RTM-1000E-40
RTM-500-40	RTM-1060-40
RTM-750-40	RTM-1250-40
RTM-900-40	RTM-1500-40

The approval letter issued by Frank O'Brien for the Fralo branded tanks remains in effect and the tanks referenced in Mr. O'Brien's letter are considered to be compliant with the Rules.

Please contact me at 241-3027 or at the address/phone number above if you have any questions.

Sincerely,

Roger Thompson, Jr.
Regional Office Programs Manager

